Clark, Wayne

From: Lizzie Bentley <Lizzie@YorkshireFarmers.Co.UK>

Sent: 13 December 2023 19:03

To: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)

Cc: Cummins, Kate; Chris Copeland

Subject: Re: EPR/DP3228SP/A001 Moorside Farm - not duly made request for further information
CRM:0270012

Attachments: Site Location_updated.png; Site Layout and Installation Boundary_updated_with drainage2.png;

Appendix 12 Housing Drainage and Slurry Storage Plan.docx; site-condition-report.docx;
environmental risk assessment-1.docx; Technical Standards.docx; NEWApplication-for-an-
environmental-permit-part-b3.5-intensive-farming-permit.pdf; Copy of raw material review.xlsx;
Lizzie.vcf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Kate,

Please find attached the updated site location and site layout maps, with lagoon and pipework added. | have also
updated the drainage routes based on up to date advice from Mr Copeland, following his CSF assessment.

To reflect the addition of the slurry lagoon and pipeline, and updated drainage emission plan, | have updated the
following documents:

e Housing, Drainage and Slurry Storage Plan
e Site Condition Report

e Environmental Risk Assessment

e Technical Standards ( incl. emissions table)
e Application form

| have also attached the completed raw material review.
Is there anything further you require at this stage?
Many thanks,

Lizzie

Lizzie Bentley

Technical Director

Yorkshire Farmers Livestock Marketing Ltd
07715 411583

(Typical working hours Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)

On 13/12/2023 10:50, SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) wrote:
Hi Lizzie,

Further to our discussion last week, | have now completed a revised ammonia screening including the slurry
lagoon, and we don't require detailed ammonia modelling, as the farm impacts screen out from further
assessment.
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| look forward to receiving the outstanding information required for duly making the application.

Kind regards,
Kate

------- Original Message -------------------
From: ea-resp-notifications <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>;
Received: Wed Dec 06 2023 15:28:21 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)
To: Lizzie Bentley <lizzie@yorkshirefarmers.co.uk>;
Cc: Kate Cummins <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: Re: EPR/DP3228SP/A001 Moorside Farm - not duly made request for
further information CRM:0270012

Hi Lizzie,

Thanks for the call. Yes we can extend the deadline to 13/12/23. Can you please review the
application form and supporting documents to ensure they reflect the changed proposal, and
submit these as well as the site drainage plan and raw materials inventory already requested.

| will complete a revised ammonia screening assessment in the interim, for the addition of the slurry
lagoon, and let you know if this screens out from requiring detailed ammonia modelling in the
interim.

Kind regards,
Kate

------- Original Message -------------------
From: Lizzie Bentley <lizzie@yorkshirefarmers.co.uk>;
Received: Wed Dec 06 2023 15:19:03 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)
To: ea-resp-notifications <resp-notifications@defra.gov.uk>;
Cc: Kate Cummins <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: Re: EPR/DP3228SP/A001 Moorside Farm - not duly made request for
further information CRM:0270012

Hello Kate,

Further to phone conversation, and due to a change required to the installation boundary and emission areas to
include the lagoon 347m to the North East of the buildings (and planned connecting pipework), please could |
request an extension to the duly making deadline through to Wednesday 13th December?

| measure the surface area at 1042m2. Central grid reference is TA 12934 50147. The covering will be low tech
(straw) and will be in place from the start of the permit.

Many thanks,
Lizzie

Lizzie Bentley

Technical Director

Yorkshire Farmers Livestock Marketing Ltd
07715 411583

(Typical working hours Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)



On 30/11/2023 09:35, SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) wrote:

Hi Lizzie,

| have checked through the documents sent in and Appendix 11 Waste Review Action Plan is
referenced in the application form B3.5 as including a list of raw materials. Within the
document it states that 'Types and amounts of raw materials used on farm are listed in the Raw
Materials Inventory' however in the spreadsheet you have submitted, named 'raw
materials_energy_water_waste' it appears to have nothing listed? Can you check please and
submit the list of types and amounts of raw materials, when you submit the sit drainage plan.

Kind regards,
Kate

------- Original Message -------------------
From: ea-resp-notifications <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>;
Received: Wed Nov 29 2023 14:57:56 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean
Time)
To: Lizzie Bentley <lizzie@yorkshirefarmers.co.uk>;
Cc: Kate Cummins <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: Re: EPR/DP3228SP/A001 Moorside Farm - not duly made
request for further information CRM:0270012

Hi Lizzie,

Thanks for sending all this through, | will look at this tomorrow and get back to you if there's
anything from this | need further clarification on. With regard to the site drainage plan, I'm not
in Monday and Tuesday next week so can extend the deadline until end of Tuesday 05/12/23.
However | can back date the duly making date to when you do send it in if sooner, provided
there's nothing else | need to ask you.

Kind regards,
Kate

------- Original Message -------------------
From: Lizzie Bentley <lizzie@yorkshirefarmers.co.uk>;
Received: Tue Nov 28 2023 22:25:47 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean
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

Dear Kate,
Thank you again for the deadline extension. Please see responses below:

1. Installation address is confirmed by the client as Moorside Farm, Brandesburton Moor,
Driffield, East Yorkshire, YO25 8EP.

2. Application form B3.5 - please see revised version attached to include:

a. declaration section complete



b. The operator has confirmed they export around 75% of muck and use the other 25% on
their own land. Please see amended Technical Standards attached.

¢. Appendix 10 referenced in section 10a
d. No amendment required to address in section 2b
3. Site drainage plan

| will follow on with the finalised drainage and emissions plan as soon as I've made sure there
are no changes to make since a recent Catchment Sensitive Farming infrastructure assessment.
I will have this to you by the end of the week if that's ok?

4. Dust and Bioaerosol Management Plan

Please see attached appendix 8a (I have also attached the OMP again, with both these
documents amended as per Technical Standards - i.e. to confirm some muck exported and
some applied to land owned and managed by the operators)

5. Energy Efficiency

Please see attached appendix 10

6. Raw Materials and Waste Review
Please see attached appendix 11

7. Appendix 12

Please see attached the Housing, Drainage and Slurry Storage Review

Many thanks,
Lizzie

Lizzie Bentley

Technical Director

Yorkshire Farmers Livestock Marketing Ltd
07715 411583

(Typical working hours Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)

On 03/11/2023 16:27, SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) wrote:

Dear Lizzie,

I have now taken a high level look through the application and
supporting document and need the following further information
before | can duly make the application:

1. Installation address



In application form B3.5 section 2b the address listed includes
‘Brandesburton Moor’ but checks on our mapping system and Royal
Mail state it is just Brandesburton. Please confirm which is correct
i.e. the full address Moorside Farm, Brandesburton or Brandesbuton
Moor, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 8EP.

2. Application form B3.5

Please provide a revised application form B3.5 with the following:

a. Section 14 declaration does not contain any of the
partners’ names therefore is not complete. | can see
you have submitted 3 x part F1 forms completed by
each of the partners, but B3.5 has spaces to provide
separate declaration details for up to 3 partners (for
future reference you can copy the page from B3.5 to
add further declarations). Please resubmit part B3.5
with the three partners’ details included, and we will
not include the F1s as part of the application.
Apologies if you have been advised previously to supply
F1 copies, this isn’t necessary for intensive farming
new bespoke and variation applications because we
have our own bespoke application forms B3.5 and C3.5
which includes the declaration sections etc, F1s are
only used for transfer and surrender applications.

b. Also section 8l is ticked ‘yes’ for exporting manure or
slurry to third parties, the technical standards
submitted as part of the application confirms it all goes
for spreading on land owned and managed by the
operators, and the non-technical summary states that
75% is exported to a third party, with the remainder
spread on operator owned and managed land so
please amend accordingly (and if necessary amend the
technical standards if incorrect).

c. In addition section 10a does not include reference to
Appendix 10 energy efficiency document so please add
thatin.

d. Please also amend section 2b with the correct address
if required following response for point 1.

3. Site drainage plan

In the contents page you have stated there is a site layout, drainage
and emission points plan. The site layout plan submitted doesn’t
include details of drainage and emission points, please provide a
site drainage and layout plan clearly showing the pathways for
clean, lightly contaminated and dirty water, the location(s) of dirty
water tanks and slurry/manure storage, and identification of
emission points to land and water (i.e. where does the roof water
and yard water drain to, e.g. soakaways, settlement ponds,
drainage ditch, named watercourse).



4. Dust and bioaerosol management plan

In the application you have referenced this as Appendix 8a, but |
can’t find one submitted, so can you please provide this.

5. Energy efficiency

You have referred to Appendix 10 Energy efficiency review in your
contents page submitted with the application and supporting
documents, but it wasn’t attached when you submitted the revised
application by email on 7™ September 2023, so can you please
submit this.

6. Raw materials

Appendix 11 is also referenced in the contents page for a Waste
Minimisation Plan and Raw Materials Inventory but | can’t find this
in the documents submitted either so please submit it.

7. Appendix 12

You have referenced this as Housing, Drainage and Slurry Storage
Review in the contents page but again, | can’t find this so please
submit it.

We usually allow 10 working days as a deadline for response, which
is 17/11/23. Once | have satisfactory responses | will be able to duly
make the application and arrange for it to be publicised and
consulted on. Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you need to
discuss any of the above points further.

PLEASE REPLY DIRECTLY FROM THIS EMAIL TO THE RESP-
NOTIFICATIONS EMAIL AND COPY ME IN — please do not start a
new email to the RESP-Notifications email address as it won’t
recognise the application and it will go to a general inbox which is
infrequently manned.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Cummins

Senior Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service, Operations —
Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford,
Warrington WA4 1HT

kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020302 50727
Mobile: 07342 060495

Please note: my working days are Tuesday - Friday

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click
NPS Survey
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